
 
 

Warren Rifles #934 
Chapter History 

 
Warren Rifles #934 was chartered the 4th day of September, 1905, with 17 members. Sally Davis 
Roy was the first President. She was a child during the War. She saw Mosby Rangers dragged 
down the street. She lived on Chester Street. The first meeting was held at Ivy lodge which was 
Mrs. Sally Davis Roy’s home then. 
    
We supported the veterans of the War. We gave dinners at Davis (or Veterans’ Hall) and also 
supported the veterans with monetary donations. The veterans met at Veterans’ Hall at Davis 
Hall. 
 
During World War I we supported various campaigns for the soldiers. We supported hospitals in 
France. We applied for pensions for soldiers and their widows and real daughters. 
      
In 1936 we had one room in the museum in the Belle Boyd house. The daughters took their 
personal artifacts to the museum. A tripod of rifles with bayonets and half a canteen in the base 
was one item from the Veterans’ Hall. The tripod is in our museum now. 
      
We continued to have dinners as long as the veterans lived. The silverware was engraved UDC 
on the handle. We still have a few forks, a few spoons, and no knives. The utensils were stored in 
Mrs. Allnutt’s barn. She was President of Warren Rifles #934 from 1923-1940. She was daughter 
of a Confederate soldier. 
      
The ladies decided it was a good idea to have a museum. They wanted it and enjoyed the idea 
immensely. They discussed this from 1930’s to the 1950’s. 
      
In 1954 they discovered the radio station in Harrisonburg which sponsored a Woman of the Year 
in the Shenandoah Valley. The ladies entered this contest. The prize was $500 to the sponsoring 
charity. They entered Mrs. Dewey (Lola S.) Wood. She won the first prize. This was the seed 
money for the museum. Dr. Bernard Samuels gave us the land with the provision that we would 
have a museum up and running in five years. We did it. 
      
We have pictures of most of our presidents in the upstairs research room in our museum. 
      
We won numerous Division awards for the chapter. The trophies are now retired to our upstairs 
research room and are for history, literature, and public library. Awards included a trophy in 
honor of Mrs. Martin Williams by McComas Chapter No. 31. Another award was for Southern 
History in Public Libraries.  
      
We also have relics of the Old Soldiers’ Home in Richmond. 
      
We continued to do liberty bonds and anything asked of us as on organization. 
      
We continue to hold memorial services on May 23, anniversary of the Battle of Front Royal. The 
Warren Memorial Association assembled and marked the graves and erected the monuments. 
      
The Mosby monument was dedicated in 1899 in Prospect Hill Cemetery where three veterans are 
buried. 
      



The Courthouse monument was dedicated in 1911and was erected by Warren Rifles Chapter 
#934, UDC, assisted by the William Richardson Camp of United Confederate Veterans, the 
Warren Blues Camp of Sons of Confederate Veterans and the Warren Memorial Association. 
      
The Battle of Front Royal monument was erected by the William Richardson Camp of United 
Confederate Veterans in 1927. 
      
We remain a chapter that operates a museum. We are open to visitors April 15-November 15. We 
also have scheduled tours when we are closed. 
      
Daughters from our chapter have served in Division and General offices. Elizabeth Eastham 
Walker (Mrs. Deward Walker) was President General of the Real Daughters Club from 1960-
1962. Lola Silman Wood (Mrs. Dewey R. Wood) was President of the Virginia Division 1958-
1960. She also served as Registrar General from 1966-1968. She was made Honorary President 
of General in 1985. Suzanne Wood Silek (Mrs. Frank I. Silek) was 2nd Vice President of the 
Virginia Division and President of the Virginia Division 1979-1981. She continues to serve as 
Chairman of the Lee Chapel and Mausoleum committee. She served as Treasurer General from 
1996-1998 and as President General from 2000-2002. Miss Jean Pomeroy was Suzanne Silek’s 
Corresponding Secretary of the Division. Mrs. Jane Wood Vaughan was Suzanne Silek’s 
Corresponding Secretary General during Suzanne Silek’s term as President General. Harriet 
Harrison Armentrout (Mrs. James Armentrout) began her membership here and then transferred 
to Pickett-Buchanan Chapter when she married and moved there during World War II. She was 
President of the Division from that chapter. Then when she came back home she transferred to 
Warren Rifles #934. She was an active member of our chapter. 
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